UNIVERSITY SCHOOL was founded by the amalgamation of the Queen's School, which was established in Vancouver in 1898, with the University School, which originated under the Rev. W. W. Bolton and Mr. J. C. Barnacle in Victoria.

p.d

The intention of the founders is to establish in this Province a school which shall maintain the best traditions of the English Public Schools, at the same time keeping in view the special needs of Colonial life.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

SITE. The school and grounds occupy fifteen acres, situated on the rising ground at the foot of Mount Tolmie, commanding a wide view of the City of Victoria, the Straits and the Olympic Range.

THE SCHOOL HOUSE, completed in 1909, is of brick and concrete. It has a south frontage of 110 feet. It is divided into two entirely separate houses, each accommodating 50 boarders, and each under its own house-master.

THE HARVEY HOUSE, completed in 1911, is also of brick, and capable of accommodating 60 boarders. This honse is intended for boys between the ages of ten and twelve years of age.

THE CLASS ROOM BUILDING contains an Assembly Hall and eight large class rooms.

THE DINING HALL AND KITCHEN are in a separate building, connected with the main building by a covered way,

THE GYMNASIUM, measuring 100x30 ft., is fully equipped with gymnastic appliances. Adjoining this are the lavatories and locker-room, while the **Tuck Shop** and **Laundry** are in separate parts of the grounds.

There is steam heat and electric light throughout.

WATER is supplied from the city system, and there is a secondary supply from an artesian well on the grounds.

SICK-ROOM ACCOMMODATION. Both houses are well equipped with separate and specially arranged quarters in case of sickness, and any ordinary epidemic can easily be handled.

THE PLAYING FIELDS consist of about ten acres, including Football Grounds, a Gravelled Parade Ground and an excellent Cricket Ground.